

## **BOURNEMOUTH CYCLING FORUM**

Tuesday 18<sup>th</sup> December 6.00pm, HMS Phoebe Room, Bournemouth Town Hall

### **AGENDA**

Introductions & Apologies

Minutes of last meeting

Matters Arising from minutes not covered on Agenda

Bournemouth & Poole Cycling Officers' Report including update on LCWIP Progress

Cycle Route Lighting

De-restricting Bournemouth Pier uphill past the Russell Cotes.

A338/Wessex Fields Proposals – Update & Cycling Provision

Airport Transport Forum Update - AJP

AOB – Date of Next Meeting